St. Clair County Farm and Infirmary

The new infirmary under construction in 1914.
Looking northeast.

The Infirmary looking northwest. Note the large
airy porches and glass atrium.

The dedication ceremony of the new Infirmary in
June of 1915.

Dr. McCue in front of the Infirmary. He had a practice
in Goodells and often worked at the Infirmary.

In 1962, the Infirmary was remodeled and
rededicated as the St. Clair County Medical
Center. Farming operations ended that same year.
(Inset) Residents enjoy one of the airy glass atrium
porches.




